
 

 

 

 

 

Board of Commissioners Packet 

June 15, 2023 

5:00 p.m. - Regular Meeting 

CDA Office, 705 N. Walnut Street, Chaska 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CARVER COUNTY CDA  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Agenda 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2023         5:00 pm CDA Boardroom, Chaska, MN 

1. Call To Order and Roll Call

2. Audience

Anyone wishing to address the CDA Board on an item not on the agenda, or an item on the consent agenda, may 
notify Kari Steen (karis@carvercda.org or 952-448-7715) and instructions will be given to participate during the 
meeting or provide written comments. Verbal comments are limited to five minutes.

3. Approval of Agenda and Meeting Minutes

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes – May 18, 2023 Regular Meeting

4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of June 2023 Dashboard

B. Approval of Record of Disbursements – May 2023

5. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Approval of Community Growth Partnership Initiative Grant Awards-Chuck Swanson

B. Strategic Plan Discussion

i. Housing

ii. Economic Development

iii. Tourism

C. County-Wide Tourism Tour

D. Approval of Revised CDA Drug Free Workplace Policy-Janette Meyer
E. John Fahey, Carver County Commissioner

F. Nick, Koktavy, Assistant County Administrator Carver County

6. INFORMATION

7. ADJOURNMENT

For More Information, call 952-448-7715 

Carver County CDA Board meeting agendas are available online at: 

https://www.carvercda.org/about-cccda/board-of-commissioners/ 

Next Meeting: 

CDA Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 

July 20, 2023 at 5:00 pm 

Carver County CDA Boardroom, 705 N Walnut St Chaska, MN 55318 

mailto:karis@carvercda.org
https://www.carvercda.org/about-cccda/board-of-commissioners/


Board of Commissioners 
Meeting Minutes 

 

Meeting Date: May 18, 2023          5:00 pm   CDA Boardroom, Chaska, MN 

Board Chair Carlson called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

COMMISSIONER ROLL CALL: 

                 Present           Absent 
Chair     Sarah Carlson      
Vice Chair    Molly Koivumaki     
Secretary/Treasurer   Darrel Sudheimer     
Commissioner    Adam Teske       
Commissioner    Greg Anderson      
 
CDA Staff in attendance: 
Executive Director   Julie Frick    
Deputy Director    Allison Streich    
Director, Finance   Karen Reed    
Director, Housing   Shanika Bumphurs   
Director, Economic Development Chuck Swanson    
Human Resources   Janette Meyer    
Office & Media Coordinator  Kari Steen    
 
Others in attendance: 
John Fahey, Carver County Commissioner          
Andy Berg, Abdo Solutions      
Tyler See, Abdo Solutions       
 
AUDIENCE 
 
No audience members addressed the board. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MEETING MINUTES 
 
Motion: Sudheimer     Second: Koivumaki 
 
    Ayes: 3      Nays:             Absent:           Abstain:       
     
    Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Koivumaki         
Sudheimer         
Teske          
Anderson         
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: Koivumaki     Second: Sudheimer 
 
     Ayes: 3      Nays:             Absent:           Abstain:       
 



    Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Koivumaki         
Sudheimer         
Teske          
Anderson         
 
23-12 APPROVAL OF 2022 AUDIT 
 
WHEREAS, the Carver County Community Development Agency (herein called the “CDA”) entered into a services 
contract for the 2022 Audit to be completed by ABDO and 

WHEREAS, it is required that the Carver County Community Development Agency provide via a contract a yearly audit, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CARVER COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS to accept the 2022 Audit as presented by ABDO. 

 
Motion: Koivumaki     Second: Sudheimer 
 
    Ayes: 3      Nays:             Absent:           Abstain:       
 
    Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Koivumaki         
Sudheimer         
Teske          
Anderson         
 
23-13 APPROVAL OF APRIL 2023 RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners, that after 
review and consideration, the following are approved as presented: CDA Record of Disbursements for April 2023. 

 
Motion: Sudheimer     Second: Koivumaki 
 
    Ayes: 3      Nays:             Absent:           Abstain:       
 
    Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Koivumaki         
Sudheimer         
Teske          
Anderson         
 
23-14 APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF BRIDGES GRANT FUNDS FOR 2023-2025 
GRANT TERM 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly elected Secretary and keeper of the records of Carver County Community 
Development Agency (the “CDA”), a public body corporate and politic of the County of Carver, which is a political 
subdivision of the State of Minnesota; that the following is a true and correct copy of the Resolutions duly and unanimously 
adopted by all of the members of the CDA on May 18, 2023 all of the members of the CDA being present and constituting 
a quorum for the transaction of business; that the meeting was called in compliance with all applicable laws of the CDA; 
that the Resolutions do not conflict with any laws of the CDA; that the Resolutions have not been in any way altered, 
amended, or repealed and are in full force and effect, unrevoked and unrescinded as of this date, and have been entered 



upon the regular Minute Book of the CDA as of this date; and that all of the members of the CDA have, and at the time of 
adoption of the Resolution had, full power and lawful authority to adopt the Resolutions and to confer the powers thereby 
granted to the officer(s) named therein, who has (have) full power and lawful authority to exercise the same. 

WHEREAS, on this 18th day of May, 2023, there has been presented to the meeting of the members of the CDA a 
proposal for the CDA to receive a Bridges Program Tenant-Based Rental Assistance Grant (the “Grant”) from the Minnesota 
Housing Finance Agency, a public body corporate and politic of the State of Minnesota, 400 Wabasha Street N, Suite 400, 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55102 (the “Agency”), of a sum not to exceed Two Hundred Ninety Nine Thousand Two Hundred 
Thirty Four and No/100 Dollars ($299,234) for the Carver CDA Bridges Rental Assistance Program. The terms and receipt 
of which will be evidenced by the Grant Agreement between the CDA and the Agency. 

 NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the members of the HFA that the CDA is authorized to establish and 
administer a tenant-based rental assistance program; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Julie M. Frick, the Executive Director, of the CDA, is authorized, on behalf 
of the CDA at any time hereafter and without further action by or authority or direction from the members of the CDA, to 
execute and deliver to the Agency, in the forms required by the Agency, the Grant Agreement and all other agreements, 
instruments, certificates and documents required by the Agency, and to do or cause to be done all other acts and things that 
the Officers may determine to be necessary or advisable under or in connection with the Grant, and that the execution by 
the Officers of any agreement, instrument, certificate or document, or the doing of any such act or thing, shall be conclusive 
evidence of their determination in that respect; and 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Agency is authorized to rely on the continuing force and effect of these 
Resolutions until receipt by the Commissioner of the Agency at its principal office of notice in writing from the CDA of 
any amendments or alterations thereto. 

Motion: Koivumaki     Second: Sudheimer 
 
    Ayes: 3      Nays:             Absent:           Abstain:       
 
    Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Koivumaki         
Sudheimer         
Teske          
Anderson         
 
23-15 APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF BRIDGES RTC GRANT FUNDS FOR 2023-
2025 GRANT TERM 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly elected Secretary and keeper of the records of Carver County Community 
Development Agency (the “CDA”), a public body corporate and politic of the County of Carver, which is a political 
subdivision of the State of Minnesota; that the following is a true and correct copy of the Resolutions duly and unanimously 
adopted by all of the members of the CDA on May 18, 2023, all of the members of the CDA being present and constituting 
a quorum for the transaction of business; that the meeting was called in compliance with all applicable laws of the CDA; 
that the Resolutions do not conflict with any laws of the CDA; that the Resolutions have not been in any way altered, 
amended, or repealed and are in full force and effect, unrevoked and unrescinded as of this date, and have been entered 
upon the regular Minute Book of the CDA as of this date; and that all of the members of the CDA have, and at the time of 
adoption of the Resolution had, full power and lawful authority to adopt the Resolutions and to confer the powers thereby 
granted to the officer(s) named therein, who has (have) full power and lawful authority to exercise the same. 

WHEREAS, on this 18th day of May, 2023, there has been presented to the meeting of the members of the CDA a 
proposal for the CDA to receive a Bridges RTC Program Tenant-Based Rental Assistance Grant (the “Grant”) from the 
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, a public body corporate and politic of the State of Minnesota, 400 Wabasha Street N, 
Suite 400, St. Paul, Minnesota 55102 (the “Agency”), of a sum not to exceed Forty-One Thousand Six Hundred Sixty-Four 



and No/100 Dollars ($41,664) for the Carver CDA Bridges RTC Rental Assistance Program. The terms and receipt of which 
will be evidenced by the Grant Agreement between the CDA and the Agency. 

 NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the members of the HFA that the CDA is authorized to establish and 
administer a tenant-based rental assistance program; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Julie M. Frick, the Executive Director, of the CDA, is authorized, on behalf 
of the CDA at any time hereafter and without further action by or authority or direction from the members of the CDA, to 
execute and deliver to the Agency, in the forms required by the Agency, the Grant Agreement and all other agreements, 
instruments, certificates and documents required by the Agency, and to do or cause to be done all other acts and things that 
the Officers may determine to be necessary or advisable under or in connection with the Grant, and that the execution by 
the Officers of any agreement, instrument, certificate or document, or the doing of any such act or thing, shall be conclusive 
evidence of their determination in that respect; and 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Agency is authorized to rely on the continuing force and effect of these 
Resolutions until receipt by the Commissioner of the Agency at its principal office of notice in writing from the CDA of 
any amendments or alterations thereto. 

Motion: Sudheimer     Second: Koivumaki 
 
    Ayes: 3      Nays:             Absent:           Abstain:       
 
    Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Koivumaki         
Sudheimer         
Teske          
Anderson         
 
23-16 APPROVAL OF PROCUREMENT FOR CROSSINGS AT TOWN CENTRE 
 
WHEREAS, the Carver County Community Development Agency (herein called the CDA) will be accepting a Best 
Value bid for the roof replacement at Crossings at Town Centre Apartments; 

WHEREAS, funds are available from the surplus and replacement reserve accounts for the property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of CDA that the Contracting Officer or 
his/her designee be authorized to sign a contract/contracts for the project with the Best Value bidder/bidders, in an amount 
not to exceed $500,000 

Motion: Koivumaki     Second: Sudheimer 
 
    Ayes: 3      Nays:             Absent:           Abstain: 
 
    Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Koivumaki         
Sudheimer         
Teske          
Anderson         
 
 
INFO Letter of Intent was submitted to the Broker for Gateway Place  
 Julie Frick presented. 
 
 
 



Board Chair Carlson called the meeting to adjourn at 6:15 p.m. 
 
Motion: Sudheimer     Second: Koivumaki 
 



 

 

DASHBOARD/DEPARTMENT BOARD REPORT JUNE 2023 

HOUSING UPDATES 
 

HOUSING OCCUPANCY 

 
 

Workforce 

 

Senior 

 

Total  

# Units 395 339 734 

# Leased 381 327 708 

Occupancy Rate 98% 96% 97% 

 
                

 
*12 Month Occupancy Report includes 12 to be rehabbed vacant units at Hilltop/Mayer* 
 
2023 Capital Improvements in Process 
 

Property Improvement Project Status and Tentative Schedule 

Brickyard  

1. Brick and concrete repairs 
around entire building. 

2. Hallway Lighting Replacement  
 

1. Working on bid documents for phased approach.  
2. Waiting on backordered lights and confirmation 

from City regarding Energy Efficiency Rebate 
 

 

Centennial 1. Roof Replacement  
1. Shingles done, flat roof portion of project starting 

on 6/20. 
 

Crossings 
1. Roof Replacement  
2. Entryway Concrete Replacement 

1. Approval of vendor in board packet. 
2. Reviewing Bids 

Hilltop 1. Property Transition and Rehab 
2. Unit rehabs awarded. Working on bidding out 

parking lot. 

82.00

84.00

86.00

88.00

90.00

92.00

94.00

96.00

98.00

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

12 Month Occupancy



 

 

Oak Grove 
1. Concrete Work: Sidewalks, Catch 

Basin, and Entry 
1. Received 3 bids, working with the City of NYA. 

Waybury 
1. Phase 3 of Grading Project 
2. Concrete and Drainage Repair 

1. Approved, waiting for start date. 
2. Approved, waiting for start date.  

Windstone 
1. Parking Lot Seal Coating 
2. Stoop Repair and Replacement 
3. Mulching Project 

1. Starting 6/15. 
2. Waiting for the 3rd bid. 
3. Approved, waiting for start date.  

Spruce 1. Lighting Project Completion 1. Starting 6/20. 

Lake Grace 

1. Building Electrical Panel 
Replacements 

2. Water Softener Installation 
3. Parking Lot Repairs 

1. Approved, waiting for start date. 
2. Starting in B Building 6/5. 
3. In Progress. 

  

Staffing News: 

• Mohamed Ahmed was hired as a Property Manager for Lake Grace and Bluff Creek, he started 6/5/23. 

• Open Caretaker positions are being filled by a third-party vendor at the following properties: Lake 
Grace, Windstone, Waybury, and Trail’s Edge South. 

 
Miscellaneous Update: 

• New resident resource packets have been created for all the properties with information specific to the 
property community.  

 
Congratulations to: 
Andra Willis and Shanika Bumphurs for completing their HCCP Tax Credit Certification Training.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

Program Grant Term # Units Under Contract % Under Contract 

Bridges 7/1/21-6/30/23 13 100%  

Bridges RTC 7/1/21-6/30/23 3 100% 

Housing Trust Fund 10/1/21-9/30/23 16 80% (1 searching, 1 application) 

CoC PSH  8/1/22-7/31/23 14 80% (1 searching) 
 
 

Resident Services  
 

Presentations (2023) 

Agency Property Number of Residents 

SW Transit Waybury 
Centennial 

9 
17 

River Valley Health Services Waybury 12 

WeCAB Waybury 
Centennial 

7 
19 

 

 
2023 YTD: 

# of 
appointments 

# of 
residents/clients 

Mobile food shelf 
participants 

Energy Assistance Program Application 
assistance 

25 23 

Waybury-26 
Centennial-3 
Crossings-4 
Brickyard-4 

Trail’s Edge-5 

10 new 
 

 



 

 

CDA SERVICES BY COMMUNITY 
 
The table below lists the main CDA services and number of participants or units for each Carver County Community. Numbers are year to date 
(or are noted accordingly).  
 

 H
o

u
sin

g C
o

u
n

selees 

(in
clu

d
es fo

reclo
su

re 

p
reven

tio
n

, 

h
o

m
eb

u
yers, ren

tal, 

&
 h

o
m

eless)-2
0

2
1

 

M
etro

 H
R

A
 H

o
u

sin
g 

C
h

o
ice V

o
u

ch
ers  

C
D

A
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le 

R
en

tal U
n

its 

C
D

A
 Su

b
sid

ized
 

R
en

tal U
n

its 

C
D

A
 R

en
tal 

A
ssistan

ce 

P
articip

an
ts 

Sep
tic Lo

an
s an

d
 

G
ran

ts 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity G
ro

w
th

 

P
artn

ersh
ip

 In
itiative

 

(aw
ard

s sin
ce 2

0
1

6
) 

p
lu

s o
u

tstan
d

in
g 

B
u

sin
ess Lo

an
 Fu

n
d

s 

En
tre

p
ren

e
u

r 

Su
p

p
o

rt P
ro

gram
 

(Th
ru

 Q
4

 2
0

2
1

) 

Lan
d

 Tru
st U

n
its 

H
o

u
sin

g R
eh

ab
 

(sin
gle fam

ily an
d

 

m
u

ltifam
ily ren

tal) 

C
o

m
m

ercial an
d

 

M
ixe

d
-U

se
 R

eh
ab

 

Carver 1 17 11 9 5  3 3    

Chanhassen 3 45 60 20 1  5 3    

Chaska 16 145 200 174 21  3 9 23 2  

Cologne    3   1 5 1   

Hamburg            

Mayer    10 1    1   

New 
Germany 

      4    
 

NYA  3 49  1  3 5  3 7 

Victoria 1  1 3   4 4 1   

Waconia 3 13 69 44 3  2 4 9   

Watertown 2 2  34   4 2 1 7 9 

Townships      17 1     

Other 29       1    

TOTAL 55 225 390 297 32 17 30 36 36 12 16 



 

 

FINANCE 
 

FINANCE  

  
May 2023 
YTD Actual 

May 2023                   
YTD Budget 

Variance 

CDA Revenue 6,092,310 6,220,901 (125,591) 

 Expenses 4,334,748 4,684,893 350,145 

 Cash Balance 6,946,652 

   

 
 

  May 2023 
YTD Actual 

 

May 2023 
YTD Budget Variance 

Properties Revenue 3,203,038 3,188,665 14,373 

 Expenses 2,010,632 2,186,143 175,511 

 Cash Balance 2,631,543 

 
Revenue Recapture collected through May 
Note-Write-off amounts and collected amounts may not be from the same year. 

 

Property: Written off: Collected: Notes: 

Lake Grace $5,392 $836  

Carver Homes $10,568 $14,967  

Bluff Creek $     21     

Oak Grove    

Hilltop $1310   

Centennial $1,289     

Crossings     

Waybury $569   

Windstone $2,095   

Total: $21,244 $15,803  

  
Other Finance updates 
Consolidated YTD revenues for the CDA through May were $6,092,310 and expenses were $4,334,748.  Net Operating 
Income was $1,757,562, 14% over budget. YTD Revenues for the properties were $3,203,038 and expenses were 
$2,010,632.  Net Operating Income was $1,192,406, 19.0% over budget.  
 
  



 

 

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 

COMMUNITY LAND TRUST (CCCLT) 

Total Units 38 

Total resales YTD 1 

# of families helped 70 

Waiting list 0 

Acquisition this month 0 

Funding amount by source for current acquisitions N/A 

Community N/A 

Notes:   

Vacant Lot at 413 Franklin Ave NE, Watertown, will apply for funding in 2023 

 Chaska Yards (Ernst/Ess Project) Construction/Rehab phase. Start summer 2023, complete summer 2024. 
Habitat for Humanity (2 CLT Units) Two duplexes, completed Summer/Fall 2023.  
 

 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT - NEXTSTAGE 

 Q1 2023  Q2 2023 Q3 2023 Q4 2023 Total 2023 

Total Carver County 
Clients Assisted  

15     

# of Financing Events 3     

Total 
Financing/Investment 

$111,000     

New Business Starts -     

New FT Jobs -     

New PT Jobs -     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 COMMUNITY GROWTH PARTNERSHIP INITIATIVE (CGPI) 

Open Grants: 

Year Grant City Project Budget 

2020 Community 
Development 

CDA – Carver 
103 Unit Senior 
Workforce Hsg 

$85,000 

2020 Community 
Development 

CDA – Chaska 
Ernst House Rehab $85,000 

2021 Community 
Development 

CDA – Chaska 
Ernst House Rehab $92,500 

2022 Community 
Development 

Norwood Young 
America 

Tacoma West 
Industrial Park 

$100,000 

2022 Pre Development Mayer Old Firehall $7,500 

2022 Pre Development Victoria Downtown West $7,500 

2022 Pre Development Chaska Sewer Feasibility $7,500 

     

 
 

MINNESOTA CITIES PARTICIPATION PROGRAM (MCPP) – 
2023 allocation is $1,943,009 (increase of 9.4% from 2022).   Numbers through March 2023. 

 # Committed loans Total $ % of allocated funds 

First Mortgage Loans 4 $963,372 26% 

Additional Start-up loans 3 $831,922 N/A 

Step up loans  5 $1,556,117 N/A 

Down payment assistance  $77,000 N/A 

TOTALS  12 $3,351,411 N/A 

 
 

   

 
 

SEPTIC / WELL LOAN PROGRAM (SSTS) 

 2024 new 
assessments 

Underway (anticipated 
2024 assessment) 

2023 Paid Off 
Total active 
assessments 

Applications 1 2 1 53 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

TOURISM 
 

 TOURISM WEBSITE visitcarvercounty.com 

 Q1 2022  Q2 2022 Q3 2022 Q4 2022 Total 2022 

Page Views  763 747 868 734 3,112 

Average Engagement 1m 51s 46s 1m 27s 1m 45s 1m 33s 

Top 3 Pages Home/Events/To 
Do 

Home/Events/To 
Do 

Home/Events/To 
Do 

Home/Events/To 
Do 

Home/Events/To 
Do 

 Q1 2023 Q2 2023 Q3 2023 Q4 2023 Total 2023 

Page Views  826     

Average Engagement 1m 3s     

Top 3 Pages Home/Events/To 
Do 

    

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE/OTHER ITEMS OF INTEREST 
 
Carver Place:  
The CDA and the City of Carver will be hosting a neighborhood meeting on Tuesday, June 27 from 5:00 pm to 6:00 pm. This 
will provide city residents the opportunity to learn about the project and ask questions prior to the CDA taking the project 
through city entitlement. The open house will be held on the CDA land located at 1591 Hartwell Dr. 
 
Housing Roundtable: 
The CDA will be hosting a Housing Roundtable on Thursday, June 29 from 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm at the MN Landscape 
Arboretum. The roundtable will include city staff and elected officials. The event will include a discussion of housing needs 
and the establishment of a local housing trust fund.  
 

 
 



Board of Commissioners  

Request for Board Action  

 

Meeting date: June 15, 2023     Agenda #: 4C 

 

DEPARTMENT: Finance 

FILE TYPE: Regular-Consent 

 

TITLE: Approval of Record of Disbursements - May 2023 

PURPOSE/ ACTION REQUESTED: Approve Record of Disbursements for May 2023 

SUMMARY: In May 2023, the Carver County Community Development Agency (CDA) had $964,225.50 
in disbursements and $138,758.67 in payroll expenses.  Attachment A provides the breakdown of 
disbursements.  Additional detail is available from the Finance Department.      

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Record of Disbursements for May 2023 

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/ FTE IMPACTS: 

These disbursements are included in the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2023 budget. 

 None    Current budget    Other   Amendment requested    New FTE(s) requested  

RESOLUTION: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners, that the 
May 2023 Record of Disbursements is approved as written. 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment A: Records of Disbursement – May 2023 
 
BOARD GOALS 

 Focused Housing Programs    Collaboration   Development/Redevelopment 
 Financial Sustainability   Operational Effectiveness 

 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL 

 Inform and Listen   Discuss   Involve   N/A 
 
CONTACT 
Department Head: Karen Reed, Director of Finance 
Author: Karen Reed, Director of Finance 



4C - Attachment A
Carver County CDA

Record of Disbursements
For the Month of May 2023

Date Amount Total
Carver Homes 05/01/23 $53,059.18

05/10/23 $46,396.71
05/17/23 $20,633.30
05/24/23 $34,244.61

$154,333.80

CDA 05/01/23 $119,390.75
05/10/23 $12,784.53
05/17/23 $69,657.66
05/24/23 $91,885.46

$293,718.40

Properties 05/01/23 $91,706.55
05/10/23 $269,043.60
05/17/23 $64,555.88
05/24/23 $90,867.27

$516,173.30

Total May 2023 Disbursements $964,225.50

May 2023 Payroll
05/10/23 $69,564.35
05/24/23 $69,194.32

$138,758.67

Disbursement detail is available in the Finance Office



Board of Commissioners  

Request for Board Action  

 

Meeting date: June 15th, 2023       Agenda number: 5A 

 

DEPARTMENT: Community & Economic Development 

FILE TYPE: Regular Agenda 

TITLE: Approval of Community Growth Partnership Initiative Grant Awards 

PURPOSE/ ACTION REQUESTED: Approve recommendation of scoring committee. 

SUMMARY: The Community Growth Partnership Initiative Grant Program (CGPI) started in 

January 2016 with the goals to increase the tax base and improve the quality of life in Carver 

County through Affordable Housing, Community Development, and Predevelopment strategies.  

As part of the 2023 CDA budget $400,000 was allocated to the CGPI program.  10% ($40,000) 

is reserved for Predevelopment grants leaving $360,000 for Community Development & 

Housing grants. 

We received four (4) Predevelopment applications requesting a total of $30,000. 

Laketown Township  Sewer Feasibility Study   $7,500 

NYA    Comprehensive Housing Study  $7,500 

Chanhassen   Downtown Design Guidelines  $7,500 

New Germany   Black Forest/Trophy Lake Wastewater $7,500 

 

We received six (6) Community Development/Housing applications requesting a total of 

$600,000. 

Waconia   Trails Edge Senior    $100,000 

Waconia Township  Sovereign Estates Tasting Rm Kitchen/Bath $100,000 

Mayer    Old Firehall Commercial Redevelopment $100,000 

Carver    Mizzy’s Pizza     $100,000 

Watertown   Watertown Warehouses   $100,000 

NYA    Tacoma West Industrial Park Phase II $100,000 

 



RECOMMENDATION: Based on the totals for the submitted scoring sheet tabulations and 

scoring committee discussions, the recommendations are as follows: 

Pre-Development:  Fund all four (4) submitted applications at $7,500 for a total of $30,000 

Community Development/Housing:  Fund the top four (4) scoring applications at $90,000 for a 

total of $360,000 

 Waconia Township $90,000 

 Mayer   $90,000 

 Carver   $90,000 

 Watertown  $90,000 

 

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/ FTE IMPACTS: 

 None    Current budget    Other   Amendment requested    New FTE(s) requested  

 

RESOLUTION: 

WHEREAS, the Carver County Community Development Agency (CDA) established a Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative program (Initiative) in 2016 to assist Carver County cities with redevelopment goals and 

promote the development of affordable housing; and   

WHEREAS, the Initiative program has an approved budget of available grant funds of $400,000 for the fiscal 

year ending December 31, 2023; and    

WHEREAS, Carver County cities and townships can apply up to $100,000 per community development 

project (through one or a combination of projects per local government) and up to $7,500 per pre-development 

grant (one per local government);    

WHEREAS, the CDA received four pre-developments grants and six community development applications 

from Carver County cities and townships on May 26th, 2023, for a total request of $630,000; and 

WHEREAS, the Initiative Review Panel reviewed applications based upon the threshold and competitive 

criteria; and   

WHEREAS, the Initiative Review Panel recommends four pre-development grants and four community 

development grants; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of 

Commissioners as follows: 

 

 

 



That the following projects be awarded upon the grantees meeting program guidelines, and entering into grant 

agreements with the CDA, in form and content acceptable to the Executive Director of the CDA; and  

APPLICANT PROJECT GRANT SOURCE 
FUNDING 

AMOUNT 

Laketown 

Township 
Sewer Feasibility Pre-Development $7,500 

City of NYA Comp Hsg Study Pre-Development $7,500 

City of Chanhassen Downtown Design Pre-Development $7,500 

City of New 

Germany 

Black Forest/Trophy 

Lake Wastewater 
Pre-Development $7,500 

Waconia Township 

Sovereign Estates 

Tasting Rm Kitchen 

& Bathroom 

Community Development $90,000 

City of Mayer 
Old Firehall 

Redevelopment 
Community Development $90,000 

City of Carver Mizzy’s Pizza Community Development $90,000 

City of Watertown 
Watertown 

Warehouses 
Community Development $90,000 

 

 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 

NA 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

23 CGPI Applications 

 

BOARD GOALS 

 Focused Housing Programs    Collaboration   Development/Redevelopment 

 Financial Sustainability   Operational Effectiveness 

 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL 

 Inform and Listen   Discuss   Involve   N/A 

 

CONTACT 

Department Head: Chuck Swanson, Director of Community and Economic Development 

Author: Chuck Swanson, Director of Community and Economic Development 

 

































































City of Mayer

Carver County GIS, City of Mayer, Carver County

Parcels

5/22/2023, 8:16:11 AM

0 0.15 0.30.07 mi

0 0.25 0.50.13 km

1:9,028

Carver County GIS | City of Mayer, Carver County |



TOP OF SLAB

100' - 0"

ROOF

120' - 0"

T.O.CMU

112' - 8"

TOP OF SLAB

100' - 0"

ROOF

120' - 0"

T.O.CMU

112' - 8"

TOP OF SLAB

100' - 0"

ROOF

120' - 0"

T.O.CMU

112' - 8"

TOP OF SLAB

100' - 0"

ROOF

120' - 0"

T.O.CMU

112' - 8"

GENERAL NOTES

1. XXX

2. XXX

3. XXX

4. XXX

PROJECT #

DATE

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

SHEET TITLE

SHEET

2022 OLESON+HOBBIE ARCHITECTS, LLC.C

REVISIONS

330 Stadium Road, Suite 202, Mankato, MN 56001

T: 507.385.1158

ARCHITECTURE  +  INTERIORS  +  PLANNING  +  SUSTAINABILITY

W  W  W    .    O  H  A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  S    .    C  O  M

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

CONSULTANT

XX

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 N

O
T

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

QUAAS BUILDING

EXTERIOR

CONCEPTS

400 ASH AVE N.

MAYER, MN 55360

A3.1

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

MMC

22-060MA

TAO

10/5/22

SCALE:A3.1 1/8" = 1'-0"

1 SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:A3.1 1/8" = 1'-0"

2 EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:A3.1 1/8" = 1'-0"

3 NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:A3.1 1/8" = 1'-0"

4 WEST ELEVATION

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Text Box
SIGNAGE

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Polygon

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Polygon

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Polygon

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Text Box
SIGNAGE

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Polygon

Eric Oleson
Image

Eric Oleson
Image

Eric Oleson
Image

Eric Oleson
Image

Eric Oleson
Text Box
STANDING SEAM METAL AWNING OPTIONS

Eric Oleson
Text Box
WAINSCOTE OPTIONS BETWEEN STOREFRONT ENTRANCES (CULTURED STONE)

Eric Oleson
Text Box
STEEL SCREEN OVER EXTERIOR PAINTED CMU OPTIONS

Eric Oleson
Text Box
PAINTED CMU WITH WOOD (LP SMART-SIDE) OPTIONS

Eric Oleson
Text Box
PAINTED CMU WITH METAL PANEL &  WOOD (LP SMART-SIDE) OPTIONS

Eric Oleson
Callout
NEW OPENINGS FOR WINDOWS (ENLARGE OPENING AT EXISTING DOOR)

Eric Oleson
Callout
EXISTING OVERHEAD DOOR LOCATIONS WITH STOREFRONT WINDOWS AND ENTRY DOORS

Eric Oleson
Callout
EXISTING OVERHEAD DOOR LOCATION WITH NEW GLASS OVERHEAD DOOR FOR PATIO

Eric Oleson
Callout
NEW OPENINGS FOR WINDOWS (ENLARGE OPENING AT EXISTING DOOR)

Eric Oleson
Arrow

Eric Oleson
Callout
SIGNAGE AREA COULD BE WOOD - LP SMART-SID

Eric Oleson
Callout
END GABLE COULD BE WOOD - LP SMART-SIDE

Eric Oleson
Callout
END GABLE COULD BE WOOD - LP SMART-SIDE

Eric Oleson
Callout
END GABLE COULD BE WOOD - LP SMART-SIDE

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Polygon

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Text Box
SIGNAGE

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Text Box
SIGNAGE

Eric Oleson
Polygon

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Polygon

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Image

Eric Oleson
Image

Eric Oleson
Text Box
QUAAS BUILDING EXTERIOR CONCEPTS REVIEW - NOVEMBER 18, 2022

Eric Oleson
Arrow

Eric Oleson
Callout

Eric Oleson
Arrow

Eric Oleson
Line

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Callout

Eric Oleson
Rectangle

Eric Oleson
Text Box
UNIT 1

Eric Oleson
Text Box
UNIT 2

Eric Oleson
Text Box
UNIT 3

Eric Oleson
Text Box
UNIT 4

Eric Oleson
Text Box
UNIT 5























































































































































































































































































Carver County CDA 
Community Growth Partnership Initiative 
Redevelopment Grant Application  1 

CCommunity Growth Partnership Initiative 
 Grant Application 

Project name: 

Applicant: 

Contact name: 

Contact email and phone: 

Authorized official for contract execution (name and title): 

Project Summary 

1. Request Details

1a. Request Amount: 

1b. Proposed activities/use of CGPI funds (check all applicable boxes) 

Acquisition Utilities  Sidewalks/Trails 
Lighting Site Work Demolition 
Landscaping Roadways Stormwater 
Streetscaping Soil Remediation Environmental cleanup 
Parking Relocation 
Other (list) 

Chanhassen Downtown Design Guidelines Zoning Update

City of Chanhassen

Eric Maass

EMaass@chanhassenmn.gov (651)-724-1717

Eric Maass, Planning Director

In 2018 the City of Chanhassen completed a downtown visioning plan to help shape the
future direction of the downtown chanhassen area. An outcome of that visioning
process was a desire and necessity to update the design guidelines which govern
development within the Central Business District (CBD) zoning district. The City is
aware of several properties within the downtown area that could redevelop in the near
term. Updating the zoning codes and its design guidelines now will ensure that the
private market has a full understanding of what design expectations consist of when
preparing various redevelopment proposals.

$7,500.00

✔ Zoning Study



Carver County CDA 
Community Growth Partnership Initiative 
Redevelopment Grant Application  2 

2. Readiness Details

Milestone Commitment date or 
anticipated date Amount 

Construction Timeline 
Market/feasibility study Not Applicable 
Land use approvals (including any zoning, 
comprehensive plan amendments, 
variances, etc.) 

Not Applicable 

Environmental approvals Not Applicable 
Construction bids Not Applicable 
Permits Not Applicable 
Site control Not Applicable 
Financial closing Not Applicable 
Clean up/demolition Not Applicable 
Begin construction Not Applicable 
Project completion Not Applicable 

Project Funding Sources 
First mortgage 
General partner cash/other equity 
Syndication proceeds 
Deferred loans 
TIF 
Sales tax/energy rebates 
Deferred developer fee 
Met Council TOD/LCDA/TBRA 
DEED Redevelopment/Cleanup 
DEED MIF/JCF 
Carver County CDA CGPI 
Other: 
Other: 
Other: 

2a. Total development cost: Percentage of funds committed: 

2b. List other sources of funds requested or considered but not obtained for the project 
and explain why. 

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

6/15/2023 $7,500
5/22/2023 $52,250

$59,750 100%100%$59,750

City Staff considered applying for Metropolitan Council LCDA Pre-Development grant 
funds however the timing of review as well as the scoring metrics resulted in Staff not 
pursuing those funds as the potential to recieve funding was very low and the timing 
was problematic to the desired timing of the study to be conducted.

 City Funds
 N/A

 N/A



Carver County CDA 
Community Growth Partnership Initiative 
Redevelopment Grant Application  3 

3. Project Details

3a. Site address(es) 

3b. Site size  

3c. Number of parcels 

3d. Parcel ID(s): 

Housing  
3e. Are there any existing housing units on the site: Yes No 

If so, how many? 

Are any of the units vacant? Yes No N/A 

3f. Are any of the existing units affordable? Yes No 

3g. Housing Units (Indicate the number of housing units planned in the project) 
Total 
Units 

New 
Units 

Retained 
Units 

Owner-
Occupied 

Rental 
Units 

Market 
Rate 

Affordable 
Units 

Affordability 
Level (% AMI) 

Single Family 
Townhome 
Apartments/ 
Condos 
Duplexes 
Other (Specify) 

3h. Is there a mechanism to ensure long term affordability?  Yes No 

3i. If yes, please describe the type and length of affordability. 

3j. Who is the target population for these units (seniors, families, etc.)? 

3k. If the project is a rental project, is the owner willing to accept Tenant Based Rental 
Assistance (Housing Choice Voucher and other tenant based rental assistance)?  

Yes No 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



Carver County CDA 
Community Growth Partnership Initiative 
Redevelopment Grant Application  4 

Commercial  
3l. Are there existing commercial buildings on the site:     Yes   No   If so, how many? 

Are any of the units vacant?            Yes   No   N/A 

3m. Commercial square footage (Indicate the square footage and jobs planned for the project)
Total 

square 
footage 

New 
square 
footage 

Retained 
square 
footage 

New 
FTEs 

Retained 
FTEs 

Jobs with 
wages 
$15/hour 

Retail/commercial 
Industrial 
Office 
Other (Specify) 

3n. List and describe any businesses that will be located on the site.  Identify any that are Small 
Business Enterprises (SBE), Women Business Enterprises (WBE), Minority Business 
Enterprises (MBE) or Veteran owned. 

4. Project Costs
4a. Current taxable market value of the site: 

4b. Anticipated taxable market value after redevelopment: 

4c. Development costs 
Acquisition cost   Total development cost 

4d. Proposed cost of activities/use of CGPI funds 
Activity Total Cost CGPI Request 

Acquisition 
Utilities 
Sidewalks/Trails 
Lighting 
Site Work 
Demolition 
Landscaping 
Roadways 
Stormwater 
Streetscaping 
Soil Remediation 
Environmental cleanup 
Parking 
Other 
Other 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

$59,750.00 $7,500.00
N/A N/A

N/A
✔

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

Zoning Study



Carver County CDA 
Community Growth Partnership Initiative 
Redevelopment Grant Application  5 

5. Narrative
5a. Describe how this project fits into the Redevelopment Plan, including the city’s goals, public 
purpose, extraordinary costs, and the community’s need for the project. Describe any other 
projects completed or underway as part of the Redevelopment Plan ,  
describe how this project may catalyze additional (re)development. 

5b. Provide a brief history of the site including previous uses, slum or blight, activities, 
contamination and other attempts at redevelopment. 

5c. How does your project create a more livable community? Include information about the mix 
of uses, proximity to transit, reduced/shared parking, walkable neighborhoods, green space, 
increased density, benefits to businesses/organizations, and community building elements. 

5d. Describe any contamination on the project site or in the redevelopment plan area.  Was a 
Response Action Plan developed?  Will the project be cleaning up any contaminated soils, 
hazardous waste or other elements? If so, describe the type of clean up.   

5e. Describe how the project is maximizing the potential of the site. 

The updating of the downtown design guidelines will govern redevelopment within the
Central Business District (CBD) zoning district. This effort is crucial to ensure that future
redevelopment by the private market is done so in a way in which the community desires
to ensure the long term viability and excitement for downtown Chanhassen.

Downtown Chanhassen has gone through some redevelopment, most recently with the
addition of "The Venue" a market rate mixed use building that includes apartment units as
well as an 18,000sf Aldi's grocery store. The Chanhassen Cinema recently closed and that
building is blighted and likely to redevelop. These design guidelines will ensure that the
redevelopment of that blight is done so in a way that is supported by the community.

The downtown design guidelines will ensure that with redevelopment projects that the
downtown area of Chanhassen becomes more walkable and better leverages the SW
Transit parking ramp and its transit opportunities while also reducing the number of surface
parking lots and promotion of shared parking wherever possible. Redevelopment will allow
for other downtown businesses to benefit from the elimination of blight and uniform building
elements.

No known contaminants within the CBD district.

The planning study to update the design guidelines within the city's CBD zoning district will
ensure that future redevelopment maximizes sites positioned for redevelopment by
updating architectural standards, parking minimum/maximums, improved pedestrian
connectivity and the opportunity for promotion of all modes of transportation.



Carver County CDA 
Community Growth Partnership Initiative 
Redevelopment Grant Application  6 

5f. Will any existing tenants or businesses be temporarily or permanently relocated as a part of 
this project?  If so, please describe how relocation will occur. 

5g. Describe the biggest challenges or extraordinary costs facing your project and explain why 
the project is not feasible with  CGPI funds. Please include any challenges not previously 
described such as status of site control, financing, rents and returns, tenants/leasing and other 
items pertinent to a successful project. 

Attachments 

City Resolution (sample is attached and must contain all provisions listed)

Location map

Site plan and elevations (if available)

Existing conditions photos

Redevelopment plan

Relocation plan (if applicable)

Copies of any funding commitments

Evidence of site control

Development pro forma that includes such things as sources and uses, financing
assumptions of any debt, debt service coverage ratio, loan to value, loan to cost, percent
equity and cash on cash return.

No businesses will be temporarily or permanently relocated as part of the planning/zoning 
project.

The largest challenge to completing this work is funding. The City Council is supportive of 
the work but with strong indication the need to offset direct City costs through the use of 
grant funding.  Due to the lack of fit with the LCDA pre-development grant funding, the 
CGPI grant funding is the best opportunity for the City to be approved for grant funds to 
help ensure this important planning work is completed in a timely fashion. 

✔



 

 

CITY OF CHANHASSEN 

CARVER AND HENNEPIN COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 

DATE:  May 22, 2023    RESOLUTION NO:  2023-49   

 

MOTION BY:  von Oven   SECONDED BY:   Kimber   

 

     A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SIGNATURE OF APPLICATION TO THE 

CARVER COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (CDA) FOR GRANT 

FUNDING THROUGH THEIR COMMUNITY GROWTH PARTNERSHIP INITIATIVE 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Chanhassen has identified a proposed project within the city that 

meets the Carver County Community Development Agency (CDA) Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative Grant Program’s purpose and criteria; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City has established a Redevelopment Plan of which the proposed 

project is a component; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City has the capacity and capability to ensure the proposed project will 

be completed and administered within the Community Growth Partnership Initiative 

predevelopment program guidelines; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City has the legal authority to apply for financial assistance; and  

  

 WHEREAS, the City is supportive of affordable housing and of the CDA’s mission to 

improve the lives of Carver County residents through affordable housing and community 

development.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Chanhassen approves the 

application for funding from the Carver County CDA Community Growth Partnership Initiative 

Grant program.  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the application is approved by the Carver 

County CDA, Eric Maass, the City of Chanhassen Planning Director, is hereby authorized to 

execute such agreements as are necessary to receive and use the funding for the proposed project.  

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Chanhassen City Council this 22nd day of May 2023. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

              

Kim Meuwissen, City Clerk    Elise Ryan, Mayor 

 

  YES    NO    ABSENT 

 

  Ryan        McDonald 

  Schubert 

  von Oven 

  Kimber 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 03721F50-A1BA-4FC1-AEF8-5927FB13B051









































7 
 

Community Growth Partnership Initiative 
2023  

Community Development Grant Application 
 
Project name: Black Forest & Trophy Lakes Developements 
 
Applicant: City of New Germany 
 
Contact name:  Twyla Menth, City Clerk 
 
Contact email and phone:  ngcityhall@gmail.com   952.353.2488 
 
Authorized official for contract execution (name and title):  Twyla Menth, City Clerk  
 
Project Summary 
 
The City of New Germany needs to expand the wastewater treatment capacity to allow new homes and businesses to be 
constructed.  This funding is being sought for pre-development work including soil testing, a topographic survey, and an 
archeological survey, which would advance the project towards being shovel ready.  The recently completed Wastewater 
Facility Plan identifies cost effective, viable options that will allow the City of New Germany to expand the sanitary 
sewer treatment system to accommodate the addition of new homes and businesses, increasing the City's tax base. The 
Facility Plan has been completed and approved by MPCA. 
 
The ultimate goal for the City is to add much-needed housing to our community.  The project will allow construction of 
the Black Forest and Trophy Lakes developments, which includes more than 140 acres of land available for new housing.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:ngcityhall@gmail.com


8 
 

1. Request Details 
 
1a. Request Amount: $7,500 
 
1b. Proposed activities/use of CGPI funds (check all applicable boxes) 
 

 Acquisition    Utilities     Sidewalks/Trails 
 Lighting     Site Work    Demolition 
 Landscaping    Roadways    Stormwater 
 Streetscaping    Soil Remediation    Environmental cleanup 
 Parking     Relocation 
  Other (list) – pre-development, including soil borings, a topographic survey, and an 

archeological survey 

2. Readiness Details 
 

Milestone Commitment date or 
anticipated date Amount 

Construction Timeline   
Market/feasibility study  Not Applicable 
Land use approvals (including any zoning, 
comprehensive plan amendments, variances, etc.)  Not Applicable 

Environmental approvals March 2024 Not Applicable 
Construction bids August 2024 Not Applicable 
Permits  Not Applicable 
Site control  Not Applicable 
Financial closing  Not Applicable 
Clean up/demolition  Not Applicable 
Begin construction Fall 2024 Not Applicable 
Project completion Spring 2026 Not Applicable 
   
Project Funding Sources   
First mortgage   
General partner cash/other equity   
Syndication proceeds   
Deferred loans   
TIF   
Sales tax/energy rebates   
Deferred developer fee   
Met Council TOD/LCDA/TBRA   
DEED Redevelopment/Cleanup   
DEED MIF/JCF   
Carver County CDA CGPI July 2023 $7,500 
City June 2023 $48,400 
Other: Congressionally Directed Spending August 2023 $5,000,000 
Other: Minnesota Bond Funds May 2024 $3,900,000 

 
 



9 
 

 
 
2a. Total development cost:$8,900,000  Percentage of funds committed: All currently pending. 
 
2b. List other sources of funds requested or considered but not obtained for the project and explain why. 
 
The City of New Germany has sought funding through multiple programs for this project, but several barriers 
exist.  The City does not have any additional debt capacity to take on this project, so cannot utilized a loan 
through the United States Department of Agriculture or the Public Facilities Authority.  Bond funds were 
sought during the 2022 and 2023 legislative sessions, but funds were not approved.    
 
Construction funding has been requested through Congressionally Directed Spending in an amount of 
$5,000,000 and was selected by Senator Klobuchar, Senator Smith, and Congressman Emmer to advance to the 
next step of the process.  It is currently anticipated that information on awards will be made in late summer of 
2023.  The City is in the process of applying for the 2024 Minnesota Bonding bill.   

3. Project Details 
 
3a. Site address(es)  Black Forest Road, New Germany  and 62nd Street West, New Germany, MN 55367 
 
3b. Site size Black Forest 39.45 / Trophy Lakes 102 acres    
 
3c. Number of parcels: Black Forest has approximately 100 lots, with infrastructure in place 
 
3d. Parcel ID(s): Black Forest 39.45 acres is 55.0860410 / Trophy Lakes has 34 lake lots, 11 non lake lots all 
with different PID #. 
 
Housing  
3e. Are there any existing housing units on the site:  Yes  No  

If so, how many? 

 Are any of the units vacant?    Yes  No  N/A 
 
3f. Are any of the existing units affordable?   Yes  No  N/A 
 
 
3g. Housing Units (Indicate the number of housing units planned in the project) 

 Total 
Units 

New 
Units 

Retained 
Units 

Owner-
Occupied 

Rental 
Units 

Market 
Rate 

Affordable 
Units 

Affordability 
Level (% AMI) 

Single Family 150 150 N/A 150 N/A    
Townhome         
Apartments/ 
Condos 

        

Duplexes         
Other (Specify) 
 

        

 
3h. Is there a mechanism to ensure long term affordability?  Yes  No   



10 
 

Homes prices in New Germany are more affordable than homes in the eastern portion of Carver County and it is 
not anticipated that will change in the future.   
 
3i. If yes, please describe the type and length of affordability.  Affordable homes for first time home buyers.  
 
 
3j. Who is the target population for these units (seniors, families, etc.)?  Families, or could be seniors with patio 
homes (slab on grade). We currently have a 3 in Black Forest with retired seniors.  
 
 
 
3k. If the project is a rental project, is the owner willing to accept Tenant Based Rental Assistance (Housing 
Choice Voucher or other tenant based rental assistance)?   Not applicable.  

Yes   No  



11 
 

Commercial  
 

3l. Are there existing commercial buildings on the site:  Yes         No If so, how many? 

 Are any of the units vacant?        Yes         No N/A 
  
3m. Commercial square footage (Indicate the square footage and jobs planned for the project) 
  Total 

square 
footage 

New 
square 
footage 

Retained 
square 
footage 

New 
FTEs 

Retained 
FTEs 

Jobs with 
wages 

≥$17/hour 
Retail/commercial       
Industrial       
Office       
Other (Specify) 
 

      

 

3n. List and describe any businesses that will be located on the site.  Identify any that are Small Business 
Enterprises (SBE), Women Business Enterprises (WBE), Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) or Veteran 
owned. 
 
 

4. Project Costs 
 

4a. Current taxable market value of the site: Black Forest $312,000.00 Property tax estimate market value. 
Trophy Lakes is estimated at property tax market value of $35,000 per lot x 34 lake lots is $1,190,000.00, non-
lake lots are estimated at $1,000.00 each x 11 = $11,000.00. Total value of Trophy Lakes $1,201,000.00 
 
4b. Anticipated taxable market value after redevelopment: Trophy Lakes would most likely double or triple and 
the same with Black Forest.  
 
4c. Development costs 
 Acquisition cost: N/A          Total development cost: $8,900,000 for WWTP project 
 
4d. Proposed cost of activities/use of CGPI funds 

Activity Total Cost CGPI Request 
Acquisition   
Utilities   
Sidewalks/Trails   
Lighting   
Site Work   
Demolition   
Landscaping   
Roadways   
Stormwater   
Streetscaping   
Soil Remediation   
Environmental cleanup   
Parking   
Other – Surveys and soil borings $55,900 $7,500 
Other   



12 
 

 
5. Narrative 
5a. Describe how this project fits into the city’s goals and the Redevelopment Plan, its public purpose, any 
extraordinary costs, and the community’s need for the project. Describe other projects completed/underway as 
part of the Redevelopment Plan or in the area and how this project may catalyze additional (re)development. 
 
The City's goal is to add much-needed housing and allow for business growth and expansion.  The current wastewater 
treatment plant is at capacity and needs updates and expansion to allow any sewer extension permits to be issued for new 
construction of homes or businesses.  The City has completed the Wastewater Facility Plan and it was approved by the 
MPCA.  The cost to undertake this project is substantial for a community the size of New Germany.  The City is still 
paying on loans for a large infrastructure project completed in 2014 and has no additional debt capacity to take on more 
loans.  Many communities in the metro area are connected to Met Council’s regional wastewater system, but Met Council 
has determined that is not a viable option in the near or mid-term, so the City has worked to move forward with the 
needed improvements.  Completion of the project will allow development of more than 100 acres of land for new housing 
and will accommodate future business growth opportunities.   
 
 
5b. Provide a brief history of the site including previous uses, slum or blight, activities, contamination and other 
attempts at redevelopment. 
 
Knowledge of previous uses at the site is limited.  These pre-development grant funds are being sought for soil 
borings and an archeological survey, both of which will provide more information on past uses.  While this isn’t 
a redevelopment project, it will address a high priority need within the community and allow for new homes to 
be constructed.   
 
 
5c. How does your project create a more livable community? Include information about the mix of uses, 
proximity to transit, reduced/shared parking, resiliency, walkable neighborhoods, green space, increased 
density, benefits to businesses/organizations, and community building elements. 
 
The project will result in positive environmental impacts at the wastewater treatment plant and will make the 
community more livable by adding housing units and options to the community.  Housing in New Germany is 
substantially more affordable than in many other areas of the County and this project will add more than 150 
new units to the housing stock.  It will also help to make living in New Germany more affordable.  New 
Germany has the lowest median household income in Carver County and unfortunately has the highest 
household utility bills in Carver County by far.  The project will help to stabilize utility rates for current and 
future residents.   
 
 
 
5d. Describe any contamination on the project site or in the redevelopment plan area.  Was a Response Action 
Plan developed?  Will the project be cleaning up any contaminated soil, hazardous waste or other elements? If 
so, describe the type of clean up.   
 
Contamination at the site is not anticipated.  Funding is being sought to complete soil borings and surveys at the 
wastewater treatment facility.   
 
 
5e. Describe how the project is maximizing the potential of the site. 
 



13 
 

The project will allow more than 150 new units of housing to be constructed, which is needed in New Germany 
and Carver County.  The Black Forest Phase 2 developer is considering small lot sizes to maximize the site.   
 
 
 
 
 
5f. Will any existing residents, tenants or businesses be temporarily or permanently relocated as a part of this 
project?  If so, please describe how relocation will occur. 
 
No, there are no existing residents, tenants, or businesses on the project site.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5g. Describe the biggest challenges or extraordinary costs facing your project and explain why the project is not 
feasible without CGPI funds. Please include any challenges not previously described such as status of site 
control, financing, rents and returns, tenants/leasing and other items pertinent to a successful project. 
 
Funding for the wastewater treatment project has been the biggest barrier for the City to be able to add housing 
units.  The MPCA will not allow any new sewer extension permits to be issued until the wastewater treatment 
improvements are completed, but the City does not have any debt capacity (due to prior infrastructure projects) 
to take on a new loan and grant resources are limited.  CGPI funds would help the City to complete the next 
pre-development activities that would advance the project.   
 
 

Attachments 
 

1. City Resolution (sample is attached and must contain all provisions listed) 
 

2. Location map 
 

3. Site plan and elevations (if available) 
 

4. Existing conditions photos 
 

5. Redevelopment plan (if it is a redevelopment project) 
 

6. Relocation plan (if applicable) 
 

7. Copies of any funding commitments 
 

8. Evidence of site control 
 

9. Development pro forma that includes such things as sources and uses, financing assumptions of any 
debt, debt service coverage ratio, loan to value, loan to cost, percent equity and cash on cash return. 













Carver County GIS

²
This map was created using Carver County's Geographic Information Systems (GIS), it is  a compilation of information and data from various City, County, State, and Federal offices. This map is not a surveyed
or legally recorded map and is intended to be used as a reference. Carver County is not responsible for any  inaccuracies contained herein.

Map Date: 4/18/2023

50
0’

16.5’

20
’

20’

Parcel ID: 020041400

Parcel ID: 020041505

Parcel ID: 020040440

Parcel ID: 020041300

Parcel ID: 020030100

GRAVEL DRIVE
ACCESS EASEMENT

AIR RELIEF STRUCTURE
TOC, INVERT, PIPE CROWN TRANSFER STRUCTURE

TOC, INVERT, BENCH

DISCHARGE STRUCTURE
TOC, INVERT, BENCH

INFLUENT STRUCTURE
TOC, INVERT, BENCH

PVC OUTFALL
INVERT

EXISTING 3-WIRE
FENCE

APPROX. EDGE
OF RIP RAP (BOTH PONDS)



jhedin
Text Box
Primary Pond (Existing)

jhedin
Text Box
Secondary Pond (Existing)

jhedin
Rectangle

jhedin
Text Box
Proposed Future Polishing Reactor

jhedin
Text Box
Proposed Future Aerated Pond

jhedin
Rectangle

jhedin
Text Box
Proposed Future Chemical Feed and Disinfection Building

jhedin
Text Box
Existing Ponds Built in 1971

jhedin
Arrow

jhedin
Arrow

jhedin
Text Box
Current Discharge

jhedin
Arrow

jhedin
Text Box
Future Discharge

jhedin
Arrow

jhedin
Cloud+

jhedin
Cloud+
County Ditch 9 to Crow River

jhedin
Arrow

jhedin
Text Box
N

jhedin
Text Box
NEW GERMANY STABILIZATION POND SYSTEM





















Board of Commissioners  
Request for Board Action  

 

Meeting date: June 15, 2023      Agenda #: 5D 

 

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 

FILE TYPE: Regular - Agenda 

 

TITLE: Approval of Revised Drug Free Workplace Policy 

PURPOSE/ ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the Revised Drug Free Workplace Policy 

 

SUMMARY: The CCCDA Drug Free Workplace Policy was last reviewed in 2019 when the 
Employee Handbook was revised.  Request to add and modify this policy to specifically address 
the testing requirements when there is reasonable suspicion an employee is under the influence.  
MN Statute 181.951 s1 (b) requires we have a written drug and alcohol testing policy in place.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the CDA Board of Commissioners approve the 
resolution revising the Drug Free Workplace Policy in the current Carver County CDA 
Employee Handbook. 

 

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/ FTE IMPACTS: 

 None    Current budget    Other   Amendment requested    New FTE(s) requested  

 

RESOLUTION: 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of 
Commissioners, that after review and consideration, the Drug Free Workplace Policy will be 
amended to Drug & Alcohol-Free Workplace & Testing Policy and is approved as written. 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 
Resolution 19-39 Approving updated personnel policies  
ATTACHMENTS 
Current Drug Free Workplace Policy 
Draft Revised Drug & Alcohol-Free Workplace & Testing Policy 



 
BOARD GOALS 

 Focused Housing Programs    Collaboration   Development/Redevelopment 
 Financial Sustainability   Operational Effectiveness 

 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL 

 Inform and Listen   Discuss   Involve   N/A 
 
CONTACT 
Department Head: Janette Meyer, Human Resources & Operations Manager 
Author: Janette Meyer, Human Resources & Operations Manager 
 





 

 

 

 

 

 
The CCCDA recognizes that alcohol and other drugs or controlled substances may cause dependencies that are a 

significant social problem with a potential for causing severe effects on the CCCDA workplace. The CCCDA recognizes 
that alcohol and drug dependency may be an illness. Consistent with this understanding, however, it is the CCCDA’s 

obligation to ensure that its employees perform the responsibilities of their job in an efficient, safe, and professional 

manner.  
 

In recognition of the value of a drug and alcohol-free workplace, and in conjunction with the Drug-Free Workplace 
Act of 1988, the CCCDA maintains the following policy: 

 
1. The unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited 

in the workplace. For this section, the term “controlled substance” is defined as a controlled substance, which 

appears in Schedules I through V of Section 202 of the Controlled Substance Act (21 U.S.C. 812). These may 
include, but are not limited to, narcotics, depressants, stimulants, hallucinogens, and cannabis.  

 
2. If an employee is taking medically authorized drugs or other substances, which may alter job performance, the 

employee is under an affirmative duty to notify the appropriate supervisor of the potential that his/her ability to 

perform his/her regular duties may be impaired.  
 

3. Any violation of this drug-free policy may lead to disciplinary action, up to and including immediate suspension 
and/or termination.  

 
4. As a condition of employment, employees will abide by the terms and conditions of this drug-free policy and will 

notify their supervisor if charged with a drug crime within two days. The CCCDA will deal with information on 

these charges on a case-by-case basis, depending on the severity and the circumstances involved, at its sole 
discretion consistent with applicable laws.  

 
5. The CCCDA will notify the appropriate law enforcement agency when there is a reasonable suspicion that an 

employee may have illegal drugs in his/her possession at work or on the CCCDA premises. Where it is appropriate, 

the CCCDA will also notify licensing boards.  
 

6. Employees are prohibited from consuming alcoholic beverages during lunch or dinner meals when returning 
immediately thereafter to perform work on behalf of the CCCDA. Employees, such as maintenance personnel, 

who are on-call for certain periods of time, are prohibited from consuming alcohol during his/her on-call period.  

Employees are advised that in any situation after the intake of alcohol, where the employee must continue 
conducting CCCDA business, any employee whose condition or behavior affects his/her work performance shall 

be subject to possible discipline, up to and including discharge. 
 

The CCCDA recognizes that alcohol and drug abuse adversely affects an employee’s job performance and the kind 
of work performed, and may affect opportunities for continued employment. The CCCDA is concerned about the use 

of alcohol and/or drugs if it interferes with an employee’ s job performance, adversely affects the job performance 

of other employees, endangers the employee, other employees, clients/tenants, or is detrimental to the CCCDA’s 
mission.  

 
This policy applies to all employees and is applicable at all CCCDA properties or wherever CCCDA employees are 

performing Agency business. It is also applicable while operating any CCCDA vehicle or equipment at any time, or 

any personal, rental, or other vehicle while on Agency business.  
 

It is the CCCDA’s policy to follow all applicable laws and regulations regarding a drug and alcohol-free workplace and 
any other matters addressed here. This written policy is intended to summarize how those laws and regulations apply 

to the CCCDA and its employees. The precise obligations of the CCCDA are established by the applicable laws and 
regulations, as they evolve from time to time.  

 

 
32 

 
DRUG & ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE & TESTING POLICY 



 

 
 

 
 

The CCCDA prohibits the use, possession, distribution, or being under the influence of alcohol, illegal drugs, or un-

prescribed controlled substances while on work premises or performing any work for the CCCDA. Violations of this  
 

DEFINITIONS: 
“Work Related Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse” is defined as the use of mood-altering drugs, including all forms of 

alcohol, narcotics, depressants, stimulants, hallucinogens, marijuana, or the use of prescription drugs when resulting 
behavior or appearance adversely affects work performance, or the operation of a CCCDA vehicle, equipment, or any 

personal, rental, or other vehicle while on Agency business at any time.  

 
“Adversely Affect Work Performance” and “Under the Influence” shall be determined to be present if the employee 

is perceptively impaired, has impaired alertness, coordination, reactions, responses, or efforts; if the employee’s 
condition threatens the safety of him/herself or others; or if the employee ‘s condition or behavior presents the 

appearance of unprofessional or irresponsible conduct detrimental to the public’s perception of the CCCDA as an 

employer as determined by the supervisor or manager observing the employee. This includes operation of any CCCDA 
vehicle or equipment, or use of any personal, rental, or other vehicle while on Agency business at any time.  

 
“Controlled Substances” means those substances whose distribution is controlled by regulation or statute, including 

but not limited to narcotics, depressants, stimulants, hallucinogens, and cannabis.  
 

“Mood-Altering” or “Alter” means changed behavior which may limit an employee’s ability to perform his/her job 

duties safely and efficiently or poses a threat to the safety of the employee or others.  
 

NON-DISCRIMINATION 
Consistent with its general policy against discrimination, the CCCDA recognizes that disabled individuals should be 

protected from discriminatory treatment. Under Minnesota law, a disabled person is someone who has a medical or 

psychological condition which materially impairs major life activities. However, in accordance with Minnesota law, 
disability does not include any condition resulting from alcohol or other drug abuse which prevents a person from 

performing essential functions of the job or which creates a direct threat to property or the safety of individuals.   
 

PROHIBITIONS 

• No employee shall report to or perform work for the CCCDA under the influence of alcohol, marijuana, 
controlled substances, or other drugs which affect his/her alertness, coordination, reaction, response, 

judgment, decision-making, or safety.  
• No employee shall operate, use, or drive any equipment, machinery, or vehicle of the CCCDA, or operate, 

use, or drive a personal, rental or other vehicle on Agency business, while under the influence of alcohol, 
marijuana, controlled substances or other mood-altering drugs. Such employee is under an affirmative duty 

to immediately notify his/her supervisor that he/she is not in an appropriate mental or physical condition to 

operate, use, or drive the equipment, whether or not belonging to the CCCDA.  
• No employee shall unlawfully manufacture, distribute, dispense, possess, transfer, or use alcohol or a 

controlled substance in the workplace or wherever the CCCDA’s work is being performed.  
• Engaging in off-duty sale, purchase, transfer, use, or possession of illegal drugs or controlled substances 

may have a negative effect on an employee’s ability to perform his/her work for the CCCDA. In such 

circumstances, the employee is subject to discipline up to and including termination.  
• When an employee is taking medically authorized drugs or other substances which may alter job 

performance, the employee should notify the appropriate supervisor of his/her temporary inability to perform 
the job duties of his/her position.  

 
The CCCDA may notify the appropriate law enforcement agency when it believes that an employee may have illegal 

drugs in his/her possession or is involved in other illegal conduct. Employees are prohibited from consuming alcoholic 

beverages during lunch periods, dinner periods, or breaks when returning immediately thereafter to perform work 
on behalf of the CCCDA.   

 
 

33 

 

 
DRUG & ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE & TESTING POLICY 



 

 
 

 
 

As an exception to this policy, if an employee (as part of his/her job duties) is at an Agency approved function (award 

ceremonies, conference receptions, etc.) where alcohol is being served and no driving is required, it is the employee’s 
responsibility to consume alcohol reasonably and responsibly.  

 
See Appendix D for the TESTING portion of the Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace and Testing Policy. 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

34 

  

 
DRUG & ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE & TESTING POLICY 



 

Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace and Testing Policy – Appendix D 
 

Carver County Community Development Agency 
 

ALCOHOL AND DRUG TESTING 

 
It is the CCCDA’s policy to follow all applicable laws and regulations regarding drug and alcohol testing and the other 

matters addressed here. This written policy is intended to summarize how those laws and regulations apply to the 

ccCDA and its employees. The precise obligations of the CCCDA are established by the applicable laws and 
regulations, as they evolve from time to time.  

 
In order to carry out the CCCDA’s commitment to an alcohol and drug-free workplace, the CCCDA reserves the right 

to require that employees submit to “Reasonable Suspicion” testing in accordance with Minnesota law. Reasonable 
Suspicion testing may be required when the CCCDA reasonably suspects that the employee is: 

 

• Under the influence of drugs or alcohol 
• Has violated the CCCDA’s written work rules prohibiting drug and alcohol use 

• Has sustained or caused another employee to sustain personal injury 
• Has caused a work-related accident or was operating or helping to operate machinery, equipment, or vehicles 

involved in a work-related accident 

• Was operating or was a passenger in a CCCDA vehicle (or persona, rental, or other vehicle on Agency 
business) that was involved in an accident 

 
For “Reasonable Suspicion” to exist, there must be a basis for forming a belief that testing is justified based on 

specific facts and rational inferences drawn from those facts. 
 

CONDUCTING THE TESTING 

 
Consent:  All people to be tested will be required to complete and sign an employee consent form (attached). 

Substance abuse testing will not be performed unless a signed consent is in the possession of the CCCDA. Each form 
must also be witnessed by a designated person within the CCCDA. 

 

Refuse to Participate:  An employee has the right to refuse testing. However, a refusal of testing will be treated as a 
failure to comply with the CCCDA policy and may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination of 

employment. 
 

The Laboratory:  The laboratory selected to perform testing must be certified by the Substance Abuse and Mental 

Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) (certification formerly provided by the National Institute on Drug Abuse 
(NIDA)), the College of American Pathologists (CAP), or the Minnesota Department of Health. 

 
TEST RESULTS 

 
Negative (passed) Tests:  Negative test results on an initial test will be provided in writing to the CCCDA within three 

working days after the test result. The employee will receive written notification of the test result within three working 

days after the CCCDA is notified of the result. 
 

Positive (failed) Tests:  A confirmatory test will be performed on all samples that result in a positive test result on an 
initial test. Positive test results will be provided in writing to the CCCDA within three working days after a confirmatory 

test. The employee will receive written notification of a confirmatory test result within three working days after the 

CCCDA is notified of such result. In the case of a positive test result on a confirmatory test, the tested individual 
may, within three working days after notice of the test result, explain the result or request a confirmatory retest of 

the original sample at the individual’s own expense. If a confirmatory retest is requested, the employee must notify 
the CCCDA in writing, within five working days after notice of the confirmatory test result, of his or her intention to 

obtain a retest. 
 

 

 
 

67 



 

 
Right to Obtain Test Result:  The employee has the right to request and receive from the CCCDA a copy of the test 

results report on any drug or alcohol test. 
 

Costs:  All costs related to alcohol and drug testing will be paid by the CCCDA, except for confirmatory retests which 

must be paid for by the employee requesting the retest. 
 

DISCIPLINARY ACTION IN RESPONSE TO A POSITIVE (FAILED) TEST RESULT 
 

Interim Disciplinary Action:  The CCCDA reserves the right to transfer an employee with a positive test to another 
position at the same rate of pay. The CCCDA also reserves the right to temporarily suspend the employee (and 

prohibit further use of any Company vehicles or equipment) pending the outcome of the confirmatory test (and, if 

requested, the confirmatory re-test) if it believes that it is reasonably necessary to do so to protect the health and 
safety of the employee, co-workers and/or the public. An employee who is suspended without pay will be reinstated 

with back-pay if the confirmatory test or re-test is negative. 
 

First Failed Test – Discharge:  The CCCDA will not discharge an employee if the employee tests positive on a 

confirmatory test and the positive confirmatory test was the first such result unless: 
 

1. The employee is given an opportunity to participate in, at the employee’s expense or pursuant to coverage 
under the employee’s healthcare benefit plan, a drug or alcohol counseling or rehabilitation program; and 

2. The employee has either refused to participate in the counseling or rehabilitation program or has failed to 
successfully complete it.  The type of counseling or rehabilitation program in which the employee participates 

will be determined by the CCCDA after consultation with a certified chemical use counselor or physician 

trained in the diagnosis and treatment of chemical dependency. 
 

First Failed Test – Discipline:  The CCCDA reserves the right to take any other disciplinary action short of discharge 
which it deems warranted in the event of an employee’s first positive confirmatory test result. 

 

Second Failed Test:  The CCCDA is free to discharge an employee who tests positive on a confirmatory test and who 
has previously had a positive confirmatory test result. This action may be taken without first referring the employee 

to a chemical dependency counseling or rehabilitation program. 
 

Privacy of Test Results: 

 
• Test results and other information acquired because of the testing program are private and confidential 

information and will not be disclosed by the CCCDA or the testing laboratory to non-management employees 
or to third party individuals, government agencies, or private organizations without written consent of the 

applicant or the employee being tested, or court or similar order.  
• Evidence of a positive test result on a confirmatory test, however, may be used in an arbitration proceeding 

pursuant an administrative hearing, or a judicial proceeding, provided the information is relevant to the 

hearing or proceeding. Such evidence may also be disclosed to any federal agency or other unit of the United 
States government as required under federal law, regulation, or order. Evidence of a positive test result on 

a confirmatory test may also be disclosed to a substance abuse treatment facility for the purpose of 
evaluation or treatment.  

• The CCCDA will provide an employee with access to information in the employee’s file relating to positive 

test result reports and other information acquired in the testing process as well as conclusions drawn from, 
or actions taken based upon such information. 

 
RESOURCES 

The CCCDA encourages those who wish to voluntarily seek assistance for questions or problems related to drugs 
and/or alcohol to do so by accessing community resources. In addition, employees are encouraged to contact their 

health insurance carrier for information and resources. The CCCDA will promote awareness of its Drug and Alcohol 

Testing Policy by providing all employees asked to undergo testing with a copy of the policy, and by maintaining a 
copy of the policy for review in the Personnel Policies Handbook. 

 
 

 

68  



 

 

Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace and Testing Policy – Appendix D 

 

Carver County Community Development Agency 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND CONSENT FORM 

TO BE PROVIDED BEFORE REQUESTING DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING 

 
I acknowledge that I have been provided with a written copy of the CCCDA Drug and Alcohol-Free 

Workplace and Testing Policy. 
 

I have read this policy and understand its contents.  I understand what conduct is prohibited by the policy 
and the consequences of engaging in prohibited conduct.  I understand my rights under the policy, the consequences 

if I exercise those rights, and that certain events as described in the policy may results in negative personnel decisions 

including reassignment, discipline, or termination. 
 

I hereby voluntarily consent to (Testing, collection entity) or other persons or entities acting for or with 
them to collect a sample from me for testing for alcohol or drugs, in accordance with the CCCDA’s policy. 

 

I further voluntarily consent that the entity selected by the CCCDA may conduct testing or other analysis 
on the sample provided by me and may disclose to the CCCDA test result data. 

 
 

 
 

Dated: ____________________________   ______________________________________ 

       Signature of Individual to be Tested 
 

 
       ______________________________________ 

       Name Printed of Individual to be Tested 

 
 

______________________________________ 
       Witness Signature 

 

 
       ______________________________________ 

       Name Printed of Witness  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

69 


	June Board Packet.pdf
	Cover - Title Page.pdf

	June agenda.pdf
	June Board Packet.pdf
	Meeting Minutes - May 2023.pdf
	Meeting Date: May 18, 2023          5:00 pm   CDA Boardroom, Chaska, MN

	Dashboard Report - June Updated.pdf
	DASHBOARD/DEPARTMENT BOARD REPORT JUNE 2023
	HOUSING UPDATES
	Resident Services

	CDA SERVICES BY COMMUNITY
	FINANCE
	Revenue Recapture collected through May
	Note-Write-off amounts and collected amounts may not be from the same year.
	Other Finance updates

	Consolidated YTD revenues for the CDA through May were $6,092,310 and expenses were $4,334,748.  Net Operating Income was $1,757,562, 14% over budget. YTD Revenues for the properties were $3,203,038 and expenses were $2,010,632.  Net Operating Income ...
	COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
	TOURISM


	June Board Packet
	23 CGPI CD MAYER APPLICATION.pdf
	doc20230524080121.pdf
	City Resolution
	Location Map
	2022_1118 - Quaas Building Exterior Concepts
	Existing Condition Photos
	20230522_082156
	20230522_082322
	20230522_082336
	20230522_082349
	20230522_082419
	20230522_082434
	20230522_082537
	20230522_082558

	Approval Letter
	Evidence of Site Control Letter

	23 CGPI PD NEW GERMANY APPLICATION.pdf
	2023 CGPI application - New Germany 5.30.23.pdf
	1. Request Details
	2. Readiness Details
	3. Project Details
	Housing
	Commercial

	4. Project Costs
	5. Narrative
	Attachments

	Black Forest map.pdf
	6.2.07 TLE IV preliminary plat.pdf
	2006-06-22_Black Forest Estates 2nd Addition.pdf
	Boundaries and Structures for Survey and Soils Investigation.pdf
	New Germany - Google Maps.pdf


	Meeting Minutes - May 2023.pdf
	Meeting Date: May 18, 2023          5:00 pm   CDA Boardroom, Chaska, MN




